MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 18, 2017

TO: Design Review Commission

FROM: Yvonne Dupont, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: City Council Meeting Assignments — 2017 Schedule

Below are the City Council Meeting Assignments for this year:

January 10, 2017 Tracey Moison
January 24, 2017 Jude Kirik
February 14, 2017 Alexander Glew
February 28, 2017 Sepideh Zoufonoun
March 14, 2017 Samuel Harding
March 28, 2017 Tracey Moison
April 25, 2017 Jude Kirik
May 9, 2017 Alexander Glew
May 23, 2017 Sepideh Zoufonoun
June 13, 2017 Samuel Harding
June 27, 2017 Tracey Moison
July 11, 2017 Jude Kirik

—_

(only one regular meeting scheduled in July)

August 22, 2017

Alexander Glew

- (only one regular meeting scheduled in August)
September 12, 2017 Sepideh Zoufonoun
September 26, 2017 Samuel Harding
October 10, 2016 Tracey Moison
October 24, 2016 Jude Kirik
November 14, 2017 Alexander Glew
November 28, 2017 Sepideh Zoufonoun
December 12, 2017 Samuel Harding

S

(only one regular meeting scheduled in December)

—> These meetings deviate from the regular 2 and 4" Tuesday meeting schedule.

+* Regular Council meeting are scheduled to begin at 7:00 p.m. and are held on the 274 and 4® Tuesdays of the month.

If you are unable to attend one of the City Council meeting to which you are assigned, please make arrangements for
another commissioner to attend in your place. Also, please notify Jon Maginot at 947-2609, or Planning Division Executive
Assistant, Yvonne Dupont at 947-2643, of the changes so the City Council agendas will accurately reflect the Design Review
Commission representative.
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